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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> !

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2000 220 PM ' SELEASE IN PART

To: humamabedin | ’ B6
Subject: Fw. Time-sensitive letter from the RM to the Secretary

Attach: Honduran crisis and U.S. national security interest letter to Clinton 08-27-2009.pdf’

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Frl Aug 28 13:29:51 2009

Subject: FW: Time-sensttive letter from the RM to the Secretary

From: Poblete, Yleem [mailto:Yleem.PobleteIR@mail.house.gov] _

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 10:50 AM . - '
To: Sullivan, Jacob ]

Subject: Time-sensitive letter from the RM to the Secretary

Jake-

This was sent through StatefH as well but the Ranking Member wanted to ensure it reached the Secretary as
soon as possible. .

Many thanks,
Yleem.
<<Honduran crisis and U.S. national security interest letter to Clinton 08-27-2009.pdf>>

Yleem D.S. Poblete, PhD - '
Republican Staff Director
House Committee on Foreign Affairs
Hon, Ncana Ros-Lehtinen, Ranking Member
(202) 226-8467

. (202) 226-7269 (FAX)

There may be times when we are powerless to prevent injustice, but there must never be a time when we fail to protest. (Elie ‘
Wiesel) . |

THE INFORMATION IN THIS MESSAGE IS TO BE TREATED AS SENSITIVE: This e-mail message, including any attachments,
are considered sensitive but unclassified, and intended for a specific individual and purpose. If you are not the named and intended
recnplem or have had this email or an attachment forwarded to you, you are prohibited from disseminnnng nnd/or u)pvmg it or disclosing
its contents to any other person who is not an intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail or attachment(s) in error, please notify
us immediately by calling (202) 226-8467. .
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Dear Secretary Clinton:

| would first like lo express my appreciation for the Departraent's cooperation in
providing updates and briefings regarding U.S. policy towards Honduras following the events of
June 28, 2009. Our shared goal must be to advance U.S. interests and, in so doing, help preserve
and protect democratic institutions, rule of law, and fundamental freedoms abroad.

In the spirit of this collaboration and in order to better understand the policy decisions
currently being carried out by the Department of State, 1 would like (o request an expeditious
response to the questions outlined below. The response may be provided via a briefing next
week to my staff members on the House Committee on Foreign Affairs,

1) Has thete been an inter-agency policy review (beyond any technical legal review) on
Honduras following the events of June 28th? If so, was this review coordinated by the
Department of State or the National Security Council? What were the
results/conclusions/ recommendations of that review?

2) If a policy review was not conducled, did the policy decisions leading to the-suspension
of certain U.S. 4ctivities, assistance and visa services incorporate the views and concerns
of the Department of Defense, Drug Enforcement Agency, or any other U.8. intelligence
and law enforcement agencies with respect to U.S. security equities in and with
Honduras? '

3) What effect has the suspension of U.S. activities at Soto Cano and of operations by the
Drug Enforcement Agency had on U.S. national security interests? '

4) On what basis was the decision made for the U.S. to advocate for the return to power off
Manuel Zelaya? What U.S. political, commercial, and security interests are being
promoted by this position? Given the potential for increased violence and instability in
Honduras should Mr. Zelaya be allowed to réturn to power and the implications for

NOINAIYNAR
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neighboring countries, is the Administration concerned that the pro-Zelaya U.S. position
could permanently damage relations with future Honduran leaders and Flonduran civil
society, and thus undermine long-term U.S. interests in the region?

5) There is agreement that Honduran authorities committed an crror in exiling Mr. Zelaya.
The current governiment in Honduras has publicly expressed its willingness to allow Mr. '
Zelaya to return to the country as a Honduran national and face the charges against him.
In the Administration’s view, why is this insufficient to address U.S. concerns? How can
the current Honduran government reconcile the requests from the “international
community” for the return to power of Mr. Zelaya with its obligations to abide by the
Honduran constitution and address the concerus of the Honduran people?

6) The Administration has taken a number of steps to pressure the current Honduran
government into agreeing with the San Jose Accords and has indicated it will consider
additional sanctions against the current Honduran government to force them into
compliance with the consensus of the “international community.” What steps has the -
Administration taken to apply pressure on Mr. Zelaya concerning the San Jose Accords?
Prior to June 28th, what actions and policy steps did the Administration take to prevent
Mr. Zelaya from engaging in violations of the Honduran constitution or to hold him
accountable once he committed those violations?

7) On June 28th, President Obama stated that “any existing tensions and disputes (in
Horiduras) must be resolved.peacefully through dialogue free from any outside
interference,” Flow do the various measures the State Department has hmplemented fall
in line with the President’s stated position of no “outside interference’™?

8) In the Administration's view, are there any other alternative solutions to the situation in
Honduras that do not involve Mr, Zelaya’s return to power for any period of time? What
is the Administration’s position of the recent proposal to have a third party assnme the
presidency in Honduras until the November presidential elections in the country? :

Thank you in advance for your consideration ofhis request. [ look for wg:. 1cce1vmg
your prompt response to these questions given the tipe ylwe nature of (he:

! i
/

A ROS-LEHTINEN
Ranking Member

KA NQ/N1/201R
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov>

Sent: - Friday, August 28, 2009 3:03 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedin| BS5,B6

Subject: Fw: EUR Reclama: S UNGA Meetings

Attach: S UNGA Reclama Points - Approved docx

Print

From: Wohlers, Paul

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Fri Aug 28 14:45:37 2009

Subject: FW: EUR Reclama: S UNGA Meetings

Here is the full list of EUR reclamas | mentioned yesterday. Yesterday ! also sent you the EUR arguments for
the| which is included in this list. | |

pw
Paul D. Wohlers
Deputy Executive Secretary, S/ES

202-647-5302 -

From: Sun, Douglas L

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 9:27 AM

To: Wohlers, Paul

Cc: Eldridge, Jennifer A

Subject: FW: EUR Reclama: S UNGA Meetings

Paul,

As discussed yesterday, attached please find EUR's request for re-consideration of several key EUR
recommendations for the Secretary’s events at UNGA. These have been listed in order of priority. Note that

Il be sending you another reclama request on the classified side. That’s all | have for now.
Thanks!
Doug

<<S UNGA Reclama Points - Approved.docx>>

A NQINAIINAR
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EUR Reclama: UNGA 64 Scheduling for the Secretary RELEASEINP ART’

' B5
The following meetings are listed in priority order (high to low):

LA NDIN4AINNAR
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" From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov] L
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 4.39:58 PM SE
To: H; Huma Abedin [Rﬂ'EA IN FULL
Subject: Re: Schedule/call list

Great, will follow up. Yes, Elie Weisel is on my list for NYC.

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clmtonemaul com>
Sent: Fri Aug 28 16:33:43 2009

Subject: Schedule/call list

| spoke w Jack Reed. He sald | could pick the date in either Oct or Nov to be honored bt BENS. We could pick a Friday
when I'd be back in NY.

Did | ask that you set up mtg/meal w Elie Weisel and his wife?

Also, | need to see Holbrooke early on Thursday after Labor Day {0 be briefed before a WH mtg at 11. | can do as early as
needed.

HA NQINAIINAK
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F- 2015 06322 Doc No. C05967925 Date: 08/26/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967929 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 4:47.31 PM

To: ‘humamabedin| ]

Subject: Print Fw: QDDR and Micronesia

RELEASE IN PART
B6

—-— Original Message —---

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Aug 28 16:19:17 2009
Subject; Fw: QDDR and Micronesia

Pls print.

—--- Original Message ——

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To:H

Sent: Mon Aug 24 12:08:37 2009

Subject: FW; QDDR and Micronesia

FY!

From: Smith, Daniel B

Sent; Monday, August 24, 2009 11:03 AM

To: Lew, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D; Slaughter, Anne- Mane
Cc: Campbell, Piper A

Subject: FW: QDDR and Micronesia

| wanted to share this message from our Ambassador in Micronesia regarding the QDDR with all of you.

From: Hughes, Miriam K (Kolonia)

Sent: Sunday, August 23, 2009 11:09 PM
To: Secretary's Suggestion Box

Subject: QDDR and Micronesia

To the Secretary's Staff:

! applaud the Quadrennlal Diplomacy and Development Review (QDDR) as a vital tool to integrate development as a core
element of our renewed diplomatic leadership. | urge that this blueprint be clear and lean, so that any Chief of Mission
can contribute at the country level. No nation is too small or remote for our attention.

In the Federated States of Micronesia, where | serve as Ambassador, the U. S. Department of the Interior (DOJ) runs a
sizeable, top heavy assistance program under a Compact of Free Association. This program, which is a vestige of a post-
World War Two Strategic Trusteeship relationship, remains almost entirely outside the authority of the COM. The
deliberately uncoordinated implementation of over $90 million of annual grant assistance by a U.S. domestic agency has
wasted resources, generated resentment toward the United States, and exacerbated internal political tensions.
Micronesia became a sovereign nation 30 years ago.

In 2003, the Bush Administration situated the DOI Compact assistance office thousands of miles away in a deluxe office
suite in Honolulu. Administration of the Compact grants is thus performed by four DOI civil servants who take occasional
flights to Micronesia. Under this long distance arrangement, we have failed to coordinate and build partnership. No
USAID or any other U.S. development specialists are attached to the Embassy, including for the purpose of coordinating
an additional $50 million worth of other federal programs. In a dissent cable that | submitted to Policy Planning last May
(Kolonia 82), | attempted to convey the larger context of such an inadequate aid vehicle. In effect, an intrinsically friendly
Pacific island nation now chafes and resents a U.S. aid program that is perceived as mismanaged and neocolonialist. We
have failed to significantly improve thé lives of the Micronesians, 29.9% of whom now Ilve below the Basic Needs Poverty
Line. The Chief of Mission has been unacceptably excluded.

While | have thus opted to depart post in September, the QDDR has given me hope for the future. The Secretary’s
opening remarks to the House Foreign Affairs Committee of April 22 resonated like music in my ears, particularly her
statement, “We're turning our ambassadors into in-country chief executives with authority and responsibility for the

ARIAA IANAE
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programs on the ground.”

Thank you for shining a spotlight on a core systemic problem. | do hope my successor will become the beneficiary of
such empowerment. Otherwise, we are not One U.S. Government here, as a recent OIG report of our post emphasized.
Pléase do consider Micronesia in the QDDR, perhaps as a small prototype that could serve as a catalyst to better harness
development to diplomacy in small island developing nations. As a Foreign Service Officer, | remain &t your service and
eager to contribute to reform. ’ '

Yours truly, Mimi Hughes

Miriam K. Hl'Jghes

Ambassador

U.S. Embassy

Federated States of Micronesia

. ' HA NAIN1/9N4K
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RELEASE IN PART

B6
From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 5:04:31 PM
To: H; ‘JilotyLC@state.gov’
Subject: Re: Declan Kelly

He'sin the|:iWE. We walked by his place yesterday.

—--- Original Message —--

From: H

To: 'JilotyLC@state.gov' <JilotyLC@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
. Sent: Fri Aug 28 17:00:39 2009

Subject: Declan Kelly

Pls send me #s for him.

NnDiINnA Inna e
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From: * Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 5:06 PM i . ' RELEASE IN PART
To: humamuhedm‘ ‘;6 l
Subject: Fw: New Call Gnd for Friday 8/28/09 - n -

Attach: 082809 Grid Scan pdf .

Print

From: Jiloty, Lauren C

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Fri Aug 28 16:48:07 2009
Subject: New Call Grid for Fniday 8/28/09

I added Jack Lew to the.top of this for tomorrow because I'll send a reminder e-mail tomorrow
‘if she wants to call. '

Lauren Jiloty

Special Assistant to

Secretary Hillary Rodham Clinton
JilotyLC@state.gov

-

A NAINAIPNAE
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From: Abedin, Huma [AbedinH@state.gov] o
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 5:06:54 PM
. To: Huma Abedin RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Fw: draft of tomorrow as of 2:30pm B5

From: Valmoro, Lona ]

- To: Abedin, Huma
Sent: Fri Aug 28 14:43:55 2009
Subject: draft of tomorrow as of 2:30pm

!

ARINLIARI»
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En route OTR
[drive ti.me: 45 minutes]
2:55 pm ARRIVE OTR
HRC RON OTR .'
.WJC RON OTR
Weather:
Boston, MA:

HA NQ/N1/2N1K
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] r

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 5:23:50 PM 'RELEASE IN PART’
- To: H BS, B6

Subject: Tomorrow

Below is draft for tomorrow.
- they are not expecting any weather issues .

- we cannot fly out of east hampton so its a longer drive.
- oscar is going to fly up and back with you. I'm going to stay here and try to look at 1
- DS will be on plane with you flying there and back but secret service will pick you up as usual when u land in both places.

-

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967952 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clmtonemall,com] 5 . [RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 6:02:47 PM : IBG |
To: . H |

CcC: 'OFloresl |

Subject: Secure call

Cdm said secure call is canceled for the night cause she wasn't able to bring any of the documents home. | will bring
phone with me early tomorrow morning. .

HA NQINAIINAR,
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SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON

SATURDAY, AUGUST 29, 209

‘FINAL*

OTR, NEW YORK/BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

SPECIAL ASSISTANT: LONA VALMORO

OFFICE (202) 647-9071

CELL | | B6
STAFF ASSISTANT: LINDA DEWAN
OFFICE  (202) 647-5733
CELL
PREV RON OTR
8:00 am DEPART OTR
En route Westhampton Beach/Francis Gabreski Airport
[drive time: 45 minutes]
I
8:45 am ARRIVE Westhampton Beach/Francis Gabreski Airport
FBO Shelt Air Aviation Office B6
Note: FBO is located three buildings north of the control tower; two buildings
north of the terminal.
8:55 am DEPART Westhampton Beach/Francis Gabreski Airport via Air Force Aircraft
G-5 Tail #60500 .
En route Boston Logan Airport
[flight time: 35 minutes] |
Manifest: HRC
: wIC
Huma Abedin
Justin Cooper
Doug Band (1)
B6
B7(C)
S/ES-EX Wayne McDuffy
9:30 am ARRIVE Boston Logan Airpo
" FBO Signature Aviation Office B6
Note: FBO located north of the cargo terminal.
9:40 am DEPART Logan Airport
En route Our Lady of Perpetual Help Basilica
[drive time: 30 minutes] '
10:10 am ARRIVE Our Lady of Perpetual Help Basilica

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No.
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SATURDAY, AUGUST 29, 209 RELEASE IN PART
; B7(C),B6
10:30 am MEMORIAL SERVICE FOR SENATOR TED KENNEDY
12:30 pm Our Lady of Perpetual Help Basilica
1545 Tremont Street
Boston, MA
Advance: Roger Lau Cell |
OPEN PRESS
Note! 1500 guests expected.
12:45 pm DEPART Our Lady of Perpetual Help Basilica
En route Boston Logan Airport
[drive time: 30 minutes]
1:15 pm ~ ARRIVE Boston Logan Airport
1:25 pm DEPART Boston Logan Airport via G-5 Air Force Aircraft Tail #60500
En route Westhampton Beach/Francis Gabreski Airport
[flight time: 35 minutes]
Manifest: HRC
: Huma Abedin
Wayne McDuffy | \
2:00 pm ARRIVE Westhampton Beach/Francis Gabreski Airport
2:10 pm DEPART Westhampton Beach/Francis Gabreski Airport
En route OTR
[drive time: 45 minutes)
2:55 pm ARRIVE OTR
HRCRON OTR
WJC RON OTR
Weather:

Boston, MA: Rain, 70/62.

HA NQ/N1IIN1K
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RELEASE IN PART |

B6
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent; . Friday, August 28, 2009 8:07 PM
To: i Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Chris Hill letter re Hakim
Also, I'd like to go see zhe{____ ]tomorrow when I get back Can vou find out if they'll be home and just say I'd Bo6
like to come by? Also need addresses for Service Then on Sunday, we'd like to go see the| | B6
----- Orignal Message -----

From' Huma Abcdin

To. H; 'SullivanJJ@statc.gov' <Sullivan]J@statc.gov>
Sent: Fri Aug 28 19.54:33 2009

Subject: Re. Chris Hill letter re Hakim !

Ok

----- Origmal Message -—-- '
From: H ' !
To: Huma Abcedin; 'sulhivanjj@statc.gov' <sullivanjj@statc.gov>

Sent: Fri Aug 28 19:54-08 2009

Subject: Chris Hill letter re Hakim

Letter fine to go.

LIA nain4ainnAR
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 9:54: 59 PM . [RELEASE IN FULLJ
To: Huma Abedin
Subject' Mitchell

| called at 9:45 but no answer and the operator said he may have gone to bed so | asked her to call Mara and find out
what happened.

P A e A
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov> —
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 7-16 AM - [RELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedin BS,B6 B6
Subject: Print Fw. New Update on Somalia - request for meeting
Attach: Somalia Draft from EB ta OFAC (6) - 082809 v 2 doc; Somalia - Dratl Reply from OFAC(6) (2) doc
N

From: Milis, Cheryl D
To: Abedin, Huma :
Cec: 'hdr22@clintonemall.com' <hdr22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Sat Aug 29 07:11:06 2009

Subject; Fw: New Update on Somala - request for meeting

For printing with cover emall for hrc

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Lew, Jacob J; Steinberg, James B

Cc: Koh, Harold Hongju; Carson, Johnnie; Donoghue, Joan E; Witten, Samuel M; Crocker, Bathsheba N; Campbell, Piper A; Littlejohn, J.R.
Sent: Fri Aug 28 18:13:41 2009

Subject: New Update on Somalia - request for meeting

Dear All:

We met at OFAC today (State, OFAC, USAID), and | believe| ] B5

| hope we can meet as early as possible on Monday to discuss the documents. As | indicated yesterday, we will not go to the NSC untll we have
spoken with you.

Jim Michel would be eager to join any meeting on Monday. . l
Thanks, and best,
Eric

<<Somalia Draft from EB to OFAC (6) - 082809 v 2.doc>> <<Somalia - Draft Reply from OFAC(6) (2) doc>>

' - . HA NQIN1I9N1R
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967995 Date: 08/26/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967997 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. :

United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

. RELEASE IN PART |
MEMORANDUM : BS5

August 2009

TO: ' Adam Szubin
Director
Office of Foreign Assets Control
Department of the Treasury

FROM: Steve Bondy
Director
Office of Terrorism Finance and Economic Sanctions
Policy ‘

SUBJECT: State/USAID Somalia Programs

-

' H- nain1mn~
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967997 Date: 08/26/2016
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IRELEASE IN PART B5|
We have received your August __, 2009 memorandum regarding the programs of

humanitarian, development and peacekeeping assistance in Somalia authorized by
the Secretary of State to be carried out by the Department of State (State) and the
United States Agency for International Development (USAID) and to be
implemented by contractors, grantees, and international organizations.

’ " WA naindmnae
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967999 Date: 08/26/2016
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. ’

From: Jiloty, Lauren C [JilotyLC@state gov]

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 8'53 44 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: * Huma Abedin; H B6

Subject: Re: Call List ”

No he's not available after 1pm today. He is only avail before 1pm. I'm waiting to hear bk from his office about tomorrow morning

—— Original Message ~—

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To' H <HDR22@clintonemail com>; Jiloty, Lauren C
Sent. Sat Aug 29 08:50.57 2009

Subject: Re: Call List

As | menticned to you last night, lauren reports he can talk anytime after 1pm today Or anytime tomorrow. U need to let us know
when.

— Original Message ——

From H

To' JilotyLC@state.gov' <JilotyLC @state.gov>
Cc' Huma Abedin

Sent Sat Aug 29 07.51 03 2009

Subject’ Re: Call List

Did we ever get a time? The call will last an hour. | can also do early tomorrow am

— Original Message ——

From' Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotylL C@state.gov>
To:H .

Sent: Fri Aug 28 18:05:37 2009

Subject Re: Call List :

| left word with his office. He is travelling most of tomorrow, but they are going to check in with him to see if there are any'pockets of
time that work for him They owe me a call back- Ill et you and huma know when | hear,

—- Original Message ——

From' H <HDR22@chntonemail com>
To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent. Fri Aug 26 16:59:48 2009
Subject. Re: Call List

Thx. Can you call Tom Donilon’s office and schedule a call w him for me late tomorrow afternoon or evening (after | get back from
Kennedy funeral) or if that is not convenient for him, ask that he suggest times that work for him.

— Original Message ——

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state gov> "
To H .
Cc' Huma Abedin

Sent: Fn Aug 28 16:34:53 2009

Subject: RE: Call List-

Great - I'm updating it as we speak and will send a revised shortly.

—Onginal Message—

From H [mailto'HDR22@clintonemail.com)] -
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 4 33 PM

To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Cc. Huma Abedin

Subject; Call List

I have spoken to the following so they can be removed from list:

Reed

Podesta

Kasit

Wiesel
Rothschild _____
Rapoport ( ] ; B6
Giske

Patnicof

_ HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968010 Date: 08/26/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968015 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 8:57.00 AM . ;
To: ‘JilotyLC@state.gov' RELEASE IN PART

Subject: Re: Call List B6

Now that we have gotten her in the mix on emals, let's she how she responds.

----- Original Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <J|IotyLC@state gov>

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 29 08:57:27 2009

Subject: Re: Call List /

Ok. | emailed his guy. When | talked to him yesterday sounded like he would be wide open tmw, so it should work. When
we lock it in, should | tell ops to connect to residence, or will you/hre call into ops?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clmtonemall com>
To: Jiloty, Lauren C )
Sent: Sat Aug 29 08:54:42 2009

Subject: Re: Call List

Oh | must have misread
Before 1 means she can't do-it obviously. She will be traveling.
So sunday really is only optoon.

----- Original Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
To:H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 29 07:53:21 2009

Subject: Re: Call List

He can to anytime this moming before 1pm, or anytime tomorrow. (He is travelling after 1pm today).

----- Qriginal Message -----

From: H <HDR22@chntonema|I com>

To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Sat Aug 29 07:51:03 2009

Subject: Re: Call List

Did we ever get a time? The call will last an hour. | can also do early tomorrow am.

----- Original Message -----

From- Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
To: H

Sent: Fri Aug 28 18:05:37 2009

Subject: Re: Call List

I left word with his office. He is travelling most of tomorrow, but they are going to check in with him to see if there are any
pockets of time that work for him. They owe me a call back- ill let you and huma know when | hear. _

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
" To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Fri Aug 28 16:59:48 2009

Subject: Re: Call List

Thx. Can you call Tom Donilon's office and schedule a call w him for me late tomorrow afternoon or evening (after | get
back from Kennedy funeral) or if that is not convenient for him, ask that he suggest times that work for him,

----- Qriginal Message -----
From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>

A Nnaind ianA4
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To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Aug 28 16:34:53 2009
Subject: RE: Call List

Great - I'm updating it as we speak and will serd a revised shortly.

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 4:33 PM

To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Call List

| have spoken to the following so they can be removed from list:

Reed
Podesta
Kasit
Wiesel
Rothschild
Rapoport|
Giske
Patricof

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968015 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 1:13:34 PM ;

To: H N [RELEASE IN FULL|
Subject: Re: '

Yes its there already.

----- Qriginal Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:12:35 2009
Subject: Re:

- Ok but will it meet me at airport? I'm out of funeral and on way to Boston airport.

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To:H :
Sent: Sat Aug 29 12:43:18 2009
Subject:

They will use the hybrid to take u around. Will be much easier than getting van af’ound.

nainA InnAE

' : ) : (T
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.comj}
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 1:14:55 PM
To: 'humamabedin__

Subject: Print Fw: Holbrooke

Attachments: Holbrooke.docx

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:14:01 2009-
Subject: Fw: Holbrooke

Pls print.

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To:H

Sent: Sat Aug 29 11:34:13 2009

Subject: Fw: Holbrooke

For mtg

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Fri Aug 28 17:07:44 2009
Subject: Holbrooke

Here are the points for S:

Points for S Call to |

~

U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968030 Date: 08/26/2016

Holbrooke has been the driver of (non-military) stratéQic innovation in Afghanistan and Pakistan, including:

Defining a regional approach to Af/Pak, including the trilateral surﬁmit
\

Afghanistan

Conceptualizing “Afghanization”: a strategy focused on standing up the ANSF

Reconciliation/reintegration

B6
RELEASE IN PART
B5,B6
B5
1
B5

A NAINA INAAER
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[ ]

International engagement and diplomacy
o Special reps from more than 20 countries

o Engagement witlh Arab allies, China, India, and Turkey

Pakistan

Swift and comprehensive U.S. response to Pakistan’s refugee crisis

Economic and energy assistance strategy for Pakistan

o Sending Lipton’s team; launching a major new energy initiative

Holbrooke has assembled an unprecedented team to camy out the work
Whole-of-government team in DC

Reorganized the U.S. mission in Kabul, including recruiting Eikenberry and top talent and implementing a new
paradigm for assistance

Holbrooke is implementing detailed action plans in a wide range of areas and holding himself accountable.

LIA NAIndAIANnAE
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Points for S Call toJ' [RELEASE IN PART B5|

Holbrooke has been the driver of (non-military) strategic innovation in
Afghanistan and Pakistan, including:
o Defining a regional.approach to Af/Pak, including the trilateral summit

%2

Afghanistan

o Conceptualizing “Afghanization”: a strategy focused on standing up the
ANSF

5 | |

Reconciliation/reintegration

International engagement and diplomacy
o Special reps from more than 20 countries
'0 . Engagement with Arab allies, China, India, and Turkey -

Pakistan

- |

o Swift and comprehensive U.S. response to Pakistan s refugee crisis

e FEconomic and energy assistance strategy for Pakistan
. o Sending Lipton’s team; launching a major new energy initiative

Holbrooke has assembled an unprecedented team to carry out the work
e Whole-of-government team in DC
e Reorganized the U.S. mission in Kabul, including recruiting Eikenberry and
top talent and implementing a new paradigm for assistance

Holbrooke is impleménﬁng detailed action plans in a wide range of areas and
holding himself accountable.

i
NAINAINNAER
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RELEASE IN PART)

From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com] ' B6 ) |
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 1:21:03 PM '

To: "JilotyLC@state.gov'; Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Call List

Ok, thx.

----- Original Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
To: H; Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 29 11:58:38 2009

Subject: Re: Call List

Donilon can do 730 am tomorrow. il work with huma to sort out logistics.

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Jiloty, Lauren C
Sent: Sat Aug 29 09:16:19 2009

Subject: Re: Call List

Lauren told me after 1 would not work for him so that's why tomorrow is better.

—--- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H; JilotyLC@state.gov' <JilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: Sat Aug 29 08:50:57 2009

Subject; Re: Call List

As | mentioned to you last night, lauren reports he can talk anytime after 1pm today. Or anytime tomorrow.-U need to let
us know when.

----- Original Message -----

From: H g

To: JilotyLC@state.gov' <JilotyL C@state.gov>
Cc: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 29 07:51.03 2009

Subject: Re; Call List :

Did we ever get a time? The call will last an hour. | can also do early tomorrow am,

----- Original Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
To: H

Sent: Fri Aug 28 18:05:37 2009

Subject: Re" Call List

I left word with his office. He is travelling most of tomorrow, but they are going to check in with him to see if there are any
pockets of time that work for him. They owe me a call back- ill let you and huma know when | hear.

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Jiloty, Lauren C '
Sent: Fri Aug 28 16:59:48 2009
Subject: Re: Call List

Thx. Can you call Tom Donilon's office and schedule a call w him for me late tomorrow afternoon or evening (after | get
back from Kennedy funeral) or if that is not convenient for him, ask that he suggest times that work for him.

----- Original Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
To: K ’ .

Cc: Huma Abedin :
Sent: Fri Aug 28 16:34:53 2009

)
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Subject: RE: Call List
Great - I'm updating it as we speak and will send a revised shortly.

----- Original Message-----

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

Wiese!

Rothschild . >
Rapoport | B6
Giske
Patricof ' I

NnNaiN4AIMNAER i

. uA
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Saturday, August 29; 2009 1:26:52 PM IRELEASE IN FULL|
To: H T
Subject: Re: Mitchell

Mara was flying last night. Connected with her this am. She is getting back to me.

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:20:37 2009
Subject: Mitchell

Will | talk w him today?

HA na/n4/2n18
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968037 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) RELEASE IN
Sent: Salurday, August 29; 2009 1:32:20 PM - ; FULL

To: H

Subject: ’

Philippe and cheryl mentioned they talked to you about oprah.. They can tape you here in ny sunday or ﬁonday. Are we
pursuing this?

HA NAIN1IIN4R
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015- 06322 Doc No. C05968038 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: . Huma Abedi'n. [Huma@clintonemail.com) '

Sent: ; Saturday, August 29, 2009 1:41:06 PM . D |RELEASE IN FULL[
To: H; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov’

Subject: Re: Schedule

We'll follow up.

——- Original Message —-- .

From: H

To: 'ValmorolLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedm .

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:40:34 2009 \

Subject; Schedule

| may see the POTUS Wed afternoon or evening per my conversation w him today. He's checking his schedule. Can you
reach out to WH?

I';‘eople | saw at funeral who | want to see or who want to see me—

Randy Weingarten—reschedule dinner w her and Hillary Rosen

Dianne F;ainstein—put her on my call list

Do you know about a conference that Schwarzenegger said he invited me to in CA in Iate Sept or Oct about the

. environment?

7

LI N N T N
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[RELEASE IN FULL]

From: - H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 1:41:25 PM
To: ’ Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

But that's Labor Day and may cost them overtime. | could also do in NYC on Tuesday.

——- Original Message —---
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:39:53 2009
Subject: Re:

Should do monday so they have time to set up properly

—--- Original Message —--
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:38:01 2009
Subject: Re:

Santa can do my hair and if they bring a makeup person, ok, Which is better—Sunday or Monday?

—--- Original Message ——-
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:35:31 2009
Subject: Re: :

L
In chappaqua? I'm sure

—--- Original Message —---
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:35:13 2009
Subject: Re:

‘Can | be taped at home?

—--- Original Message ——
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:32:20 2009
Subject:

. Philippe and cheryl mentioned they talked to you about oprah. They can tape you here in ny sunday or monday. Are we
pursuing this? b

HA NQ/IN1/2018
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From: . Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 2:20:44 PM 1RELEASE IN FULL]
To: ‘ValmoroLJ@state.gov'; H - —
Subject: Re: Schedule

| got the invite for she schwarzenegger conf last night. Its in calif from sept 29-oct 2nd. 1l get info t6 both of u

----- Original Message -----

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state gov>
_To: H; Huma Abedin

Sent; Sat Aug 29 13:43:45 2009

Subject: Re; Schedule

Will do.. I haven't seen the
Schwarzenegger conference but let me double check Monday morning.

Lona Valmoro -
Special Assistant to Secretary of State Hiltary Clinton
(202) 647-9071

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com>
Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:40:34 2009

Subjecl; Schedule

| may see the POTUS Wed afternoon or evening per my conversation w him today. He's checking his schedule. Can you
reach out to WH?

People | saw at funeral who | want to see or who want to see me--
Randy Weingarten--reschedule dinner w her and Hillary Rosen
Dianne Feinstein--put her on my call list

Do you know about a conference that Schwarzenegger said he invited me to in CA in late Sept or dct about the
environment? ’

WA NAINAITNAR
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbcdinH(@statc.gov>

Sent: Saturday, August 29. 2009 2:25 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedin{” ] B6 ) J
Subject: . Fw: Gov. Schwarzenegger/HRC

Attach: ~ InviteSecClintonGGCS2.pdf; ATT243271.txt

Pnnt

----- Original Message -----

From' Stephen Rivers

To: Abedin, Huma

Senl Fri Aug 28 17:39 58 2009
Subject: Gov. Schwarzenegger/HRC

Dcar Huma,

Gov. Schwarzencgger wanted to call Scerctary Chnton to follow up on

an invitation he extended to her (attached) to speak at his second

annual Governors' Global Climate summit, in Los Angeles (Sep.30-Oct. 2).

If her considering the invitation is possible, how can we best
schedule a call? .

But if, given her other commitments she can't, then I don't want to
tmpose on her time with a call it the answer has to be no

Can you please let me know?
Thanks,

Stephen

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968282 Date: 08/26/2016
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[RELEASE IN FULL

™ e

GOVERNOR ARNOLD SCH\N_ARZENEGGER
July 16, 2009

The Honorable Hilary Clinton
Secretary of State

United States of America
Department of State

2201 C Street NW
Washington, DC 20520

Dear Madam Secretary,

As you know, one of the greatest challenges we face today is climate change. The impacts of sea
level rise, drought and temperature change affect everything from the way people eat to the way they
move in our nation and around the world. We are {ortunate (o have a federal administration, in

i which you play an imperative role, which understands the implications of climate change and the
need for international pavtnership in addressing it. 1 have confidence that our entire nation will
proudly stand behind you as you represent the United States at the Copenhagen talks.

This fall, I will'be co-hosting. along with other United States governors and our partners in the
United Nations Development Programme, the Governors ' Global Climate Sunamit 2. This important
event will take place Seplember 30-October 2, 2009, in Los Angeles. We would be honored to have
you speak at the surmunit, where leaders {rom around the world will meét to discuss the “Road 1o
Copenhagen.”

Last year's inaugural Governors' Globul Climuate Sunmit was a huge success. thanks to more than
1.000 participants from 33 states, provinces and nations around the world. At the summit, 31
government officials from eight countries signed a declaration acknowledging the threat of climate
change and committing to coliaboration on deforestation, transportation, technology transfer and
information sharing. Progressive leaders from around the world have worked 1ogether and must
continue ¢o do so to frce ourselves froin dependence on {ossil fucls, increase the use of clean energy,
boost our economies and fight global climate change.

My Secretary for Environmental Protection, Linda Adams {ladmmm)micpa ca.gov), is my lead in
plannmg the summit. Her stafT will contact your office to determine your availability (o parlicipatc
in this event, 1hope that you will join us for a historic gathering (o further this important work to
which you are so commilted.

' Sincerely. 7
Artfold Schwarzencgger

STATE CAPITOL « SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 93811 = (916) +45-2441
lL;E‘::@u
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> ' RELEASE IN PART
Sent: . Saturday, August 29, 2009 5-:24 PM B6

To: humamabedinl | Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroL]@state.gov>

Subject: Fw: Reg- Invitation

Attach: usabf invite closing ceremony. hlllary doc; usabf invite opening ceremonyhillary doc;
usabt ad aug 1.pdf .

Foru

From: kkaul@usasiabusinessforum.com <kkaul@usasiabusinessforum.com>
To: Abedin, Huma | ’

Sent:.Sat Aug 29 15:36:49 2009

Subject: Reg- Invitation

Deér‘Hluma_

Hope you all are doing fine -

Can you please see the attached request letter for Madam Hlllary to be the Chief Guest eiher on September 10th
at 2 pm or on September 12th at 6 pm for the biggest and the best Asian event in the USA

Please let me know

Thanks

Lt Kevin Kishore Kaul ( Retd, Indian Navy)

Office,US-562 407 9323

india Cell No| | : .
usCell|

Address in USA-

Founder and Chairman

US-Asia Business Forum LLC .

www,usasiabusinessforum.com L ,
http:/iIwww.fosaac.tv/us-asia-expo-2009. htm

3 LIA NQINAINNAR
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W LSS aDUSNESSIo T IALCON

S5 FORUM LLC
ety gl B oedP oS e 0 )

14111 Freeway Dr, Su1te 210 Santa Fe Springs [ ;
CA 90670, USA,Phone: 562- 407-9323 RELEASE IN FULL]

Emall info@usasiabusinessforum,.com Web Site: www.usasiabusinessforum.com

Dear Honorable Secretary of State, Ms Hillary Clinton, August 25‘h 2009

We cordially invite you to be the Chief Guest on September 12" at 6 pm on the occasion of the
closing ceremony of the Asia Expo 2009 hosted by the Leaders of the Asian American
Communities in the USA with you and the Honorable Union Minister of Food processing of India,

* Mr Subodh Kant Sahai as the Chief Guest in the Concourse Hall in the South Hall of the
Convention Center.This is the second U.S —Asia Investment Seminar and Global Venture Funding
2009 at the Los Angeles Convention Center on September 10-13, 2009. This historic event is only
months after US President Barrack Obama issued a statement stating that building strategic
partnership with Asia is a top priority and sees it as a natural strategic ally of US in the 21%
Century.This event will also be hosting the 6" annual Independence day of USA celebrations and.
the award ceremonies of FOSAAC ( Friends of the South Asian American Communities )} and
USABF.Details of all the past events can be viewed at www.fosaacent.com and also at
‘www.fosaac.com

‘The second Investment Seminar , Business Expo.and Global venture funding is being organized by
the US-Asia Business Forum, a non profit organisation based in California, USA to promote trade
relations between US and Asia, to enhance the business climate and to build relations that will
result in mutual prosperity.The Asian market and its four billion-plus population present lucrative
and diverse opportunities for the US exporters and investors. Asia's infrastructure, as well as its
transportation, energy, health care, high-tech, food, agriculture and defense sector require
investment exceeding tens of billions of dollars in the mid-term as the Asian economy globalizes
and expands. Asia's GDP, currently growing at around 9 percents, makes it one of the fastest
growing economies in the world. On September 10-13, 2009, Asia is coming to Los Angeles
Convention Center Several top dignitaries from China, Russia, India and the USA are also in the

process of confirming their gracuous presence.Enclosed is the information packet of this historic
event.

Sincerely,

- UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968311 Date: 08/26/2016 5
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Lt Kevin Kishore Kaul.( Retd,_ Indian Navy)
Founder Chairman,

www.usasiabusinessforum.com

: ‘WA NBINAIINAR
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From:’ Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] ) e —ras o
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 5:47:58 PM lRE'-EASE IN
To: H : ) PART B6

Subject:

_Lisa invited u for dinner. | told her you had some secure calls u had to make from your hoyse fyi.
J

KA NQIN1IN1g
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From: Jiloty, Lauren C [JilotyLC@state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 6:08:36 PM .
o e _ RELEASE IN PART|
Subject: Re: Call List B6

Thx

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail.com>
To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Sat Aug 29 17:22:02 2009

-Subject; Re: Call List

Not secure
She will call ops

----- Original Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 29 17:22:39 2009

Subject: Re: Call List

Just checking in again about this because donilons office is asking for an answer
Will she initiate a call thru ops and does it need to be secure? .

----- Criginal Message ----- ; [
From: Jiloty, Lauren C

To: 'Huma@clintonemail.com"<Huma@clintonemail.com> '
Sent: Sat Aug 29 11:59:13 2009 . :
Subject: Re: Call List

Will she initiate call through ops? Also, does it need to be secure?

----- Original Message -=---

From: Jiloty, Lauren C .

To: 'hdr22@clintonemail.com’ <hdr22@clintonemail.com>; 'Huma@clintonemail.com' <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Sat Aug 29 11:58:38 2009

Subject: Re: Call List

Donilon can do 730 am tomorrow. |ll work with huma to sort out logistics.

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com=; Jiloty, Lauren C
Sent: Sat Aug 29 09:16:19 2009

Subject: Re: Call List

Lauren told me after 1 would not work for him so that's why tomorrow is better.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H; 'JilotyLC@state.gov' <JilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: Sat Aug 29 08:50:57 2009

Subject: Re: Call List

As | mentioned to you last night, lauren reports he can talk anytime after 1pm today. Or anytime tomorrow. U need to let
us know when.

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: JilotyLC@state.gov' <JilotyLC@state.gov>
Cc: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 29 07:51:03 2009

Subject: Re: Call List

A NOINA INNA

. u
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Did we ever get a time? The call will last an hour. |.can also do e‘arly tomorrow am.

Origi‘nal Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
To: H

Sent: Fri Aug 28 18:05:37 2009

Subject: Re: Call List -

I left word with his office. He is travelling most of tomorrow, but they are going to check in with him 1o see if there are any
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

. N )
Thx. Can you call Tom Donilon's office and schedule a call w him for me late tomorrow afternoon or evening (after | get
back from Kennedy funeral) or if that is not convenient for him, ask that he suggest times that work for him.

—---- Original Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Aug 28 16:34:53 2009

Subject: RE: Call List

Great - I'm updating it as we speak and will send a revised shortly. ' : S

----- Original Message----- '
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 4:33 PM
To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subiject: Call List

| have spoken to the following so they can be removed from list:

Reed
Podesta
Kasit
Wiesel
Rothschild
Rapoport |
Giske
Patricof

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968414 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: *Valmoro, Lona J [VaimoroLJ@state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 7:33:56 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: For archival purposes SGELEASE IN PART
Thx

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to Secretary of State Hillary Clinton
(202) 647-9071

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Valmoro, Lona J .

Sent; Sat Aug 29 19:30:22 2009

Subject: For archival purposes

She landed, went to
. |house
[ TJand| [house
‘|house

© LA NQINA9N4R
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From: H <HDR22@clintoncmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 7:56 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B6

Subject: Re: Sunday '

Also Fsked us to go to dinner w them tomorrow at the place on|

----= Original Message ----—-
From Huma Abedin

To.H .

Sent Sat Aug 29 19:30:05 2009
Subject: Sunday

Right now, this is what we havc for tomormrow. .
-7°30 tom donilon, u should call into ops when u r ready

- spielbergs are available between 4-7

- turkish foreign minister call tbd

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968423 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2009 9:20:29 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: ‘humamabedin B6

Subject: Print Fw: Honduras: Maybe, maybe

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Aug 30 09:13:36 2009
Subject; Fw:; Honduras: Maybe, maybe

Pls print.

----- Criginal Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To: H

Sent: Sat Aug 29 20:30:19 2009

Subject: Fw: Honduras: Maybe, maybe

Fyi

From: Kelly, Craig A

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sulhvan Jacab J
Cc: Smith, Daniel B; Macmanus, Joseph E

Sent: Sat Aug 29 16:53:56 2009

Subject: Fw: Honduras: Maybe, maybe

Attached is from Lew Amselem, our rep to OAS, He gives a readout of his conversation today with Arias Accord
negotiator Jon Biehl. Some nice comments about S from Biehl and Arias. | wull forward another note from Hugo Llorens
with similar message. Best, ck .

From: Amselem, W Lewis

To: Task Force Honduras; Otero, Maria
Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:54:22 2009
Subject: Honduras: Maybe, maybe

From: amselem|
To: Amselem, W Lewis

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:51:00 2008
Subjedct:

Biehl called a little after 1:30 pm to say the meeting with the de facto envoys had been abruptly cancelled -- but for
perhaps a positive reason.

Micheletti has asked about half the team to return to Tegucigalpa (Corrales stayed, as "he seeks to confirm that he will not
lose his visa"). In the phone call he got from the de facto envoys as they headed for the airport, Biehl said he detected a
positive attitude. The envoys seemed confident they would get M to sign the SJ Accord. The envoys prmoised to call
Bieh! late this afternoon with the news from Honduras. If, if, if, if, the news is positive, Biehl and OAS Political Director
Victor Rico will leave for Tegucigalpa tomorrow morning to meet Micheletti, make sure this is not another time-wasting
tactic, and get something in writing from him that he agrees to the Accord and will sign it.

Just before speaking to me, Biehl had spoken with Arias who expressed cautious optimisim that we might have a break-

NAINAINNA
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through. Arias told Biehl to tell us, that if that happens the United States gets the credit.

Arias said the US has played the game exactly right, with the appropriate mix of carrots, sticks, toughness, unified

message, even-handedness and, above all, good timing. Arias said the Europeans have been calling him over the past

two days, and have fallen into line with the US; the Swedes, as head of the EU, and have told him that they will take their )
* cue from the US and will support US actions. Arias, Biehl sald was extremely complimentary of the "great political

instincts shown by Secretary Clinton."

With fingers crossed, the old rabbit's foot out of thle box in the attic, | will be sacrificing a chicken in the backyard to
Moloch ... .

A nainAammna q
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From: "Huna Abedin <Huma@clintonenail. com> RELEASE IN PART
Sent; Sunday, August 30, 2009 920 AM B6

To: . "humamabedi

Subject: Print Fw: Call from Arias

---— Original Message --—---

From' H

To* Huna Abedin

Sent: Sun Aug 30 09.13'18 2009
Subjeet: Fw, Call from Arias

Pis prnt

—--- Original Message —---

From. Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To.H

Sent Sat Aug 29 20 29 11 2009

Subject Tw Call from Arias

Fyt

---- Orignal Messagc -----

From Kelly, Cruig A

"lo Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huha; Sullivan, Jacob J, Macmanus, Joscph E; Smith, Danel B, Cuc, Lourdes C, Agwlor, Patricia £
Sent: Sat Aug 29 16 55:09 2009

Subject: Fw Call from Anas

—-~ Original Message ---=-

From Llorens, Hugo -

To: Shannon, ‘Thomas A; "drestrepor |<drestrepcl : Kelly, Craig A, Webster, Christopher W; Henshaw, Sunon, Amselem,
W Lewns, ‘'ask Force Honduras, Otcro, Mana

Sent: Sat Aug 29 14:21.24 2009

Subject Call from Arias

I just received a call from Anas. He expressed his appreciation for everything the US had done in suppor ol democracy i Honduras. He sad the
recent tough messages by lusulza, OAS Ambassadors and USG officinls strengthened by US sanctions, was having an unpact on the M iegime He
praised our decision o ¢lose the consulate and urged tut we ulso move (o Lake awvay lounst and business visas from key regime members and
supporters | told him we were working on implementing the visa and other measures which [ expected could be announced soon.

Arias was critical of Z saying hus recent public statements continued to be unhelpful He descnibed Z's statement advocating the death penalty
(presumahly to apply o his political enermes) and asking for the extension ol his term mn ofTice as "disistrous” He said thal Tnsulza had made the
nght call by not allowing Z to address the OASGA. We agreed the mfluence of FM Rodas over Z was highly negative,

1 told Anas | would be back m Hondwras tomorrow and planned in the comng days to press intluential political. busmess and civil society and urge
support for the inmediate signing of the SJ Accord. Anas and [ agreed to stay in close touch in the conung days

Hugo I.lorens
Ambassador
US Finbassy Tegucigelpa

v’

, HA NA/N1/201%
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2009 11:13:58 AM
To: Huma Abedin .

Subject: " Re:

| don't have anything else.

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sun Aug 30 10:56:05 2009
Subject:

Sent clips and things u wanted printed with doug
Pouch'going back to dc at 12 today. Do u have anything additional to send back?

Pl A I A e
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From: " Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH@state.gov>

Sent: . Sunday, August 30, 2009 10.35 PM

To: - humamabedin

Subject: Print Fw "Revised Private Final Schedule, Monday August 31st
Attach: Augus(.31.09.linal privale revised dog, .

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968449 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

RELEASE IN PART
B6 '

From: \tafmoro, Lonal

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D; Reines, Phlhppel |

Sent: Sun Aug 30 21:51:25 2009
Subject: Revised Pnivate Final Schedule, Monday August 31st

PREV RON OTR, New York
8:30 am PHONE CALL w/SE GEORGE MITCHELL
OTR Location
Note Call will be placed through Ops.
9:00 am PHONE CALL W/ICHERYL AND JACK
OTR Location
Note' Call will be placed through Ops
930 am PHONE CALL WICHERYL
OTR Location

Note. Call will be secure and placed through Ops

10:00 am
| J
Note Iw:ll call through Ops

10.30 am PHONE CALL W/FRENCH FOREIGN MINISTER KOUCHNER (T)

OTR Location

Note: Call will be placed through Ops
1'1.00'am BRIEFING CALL w/MELANNE AND PHILIPPE

OTR Location
1215 pm DEPART OTR

En route Perry Residence

{drive time. 5 minutes)
<<August.31 .09.ﬁnal.pnva‘te.rewsed,doc»

12 20 pm ARRIVE OTR

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968449 Date: 08/26/2016
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1230 pm TAPED INTERVIEW wi/LISA LING, OPRAH WINFREY SHOW

100 pm]

|
|

" Contact Rachel Hanfling, Field Producer Cell| — 1l

Note: Taped 2'.5-30 minute interview for a future show focusmg on Women's Issues.
1:05 pm DEPART Perry Residence .
. En route OTR
{drive time* § minutes]
1:10 pm ARRIVE OTR-
HRC RON OTR

WJC RONOTR

']
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RELEASE IN PART

' MONDAY, AUGUST 31, 2009 B5,B6
FINAL REVISED* '

OTR, NEW YORK

SPECIAL ASSISTANT: LONA VALMORO

OFFICE (202) 647-9071
CELL

STAFF ASSISTANT: LINDA DEWAN

OFFICE (202) 647-5733
CELL ! |

PREY RON OTR, New York

8:30 am

9:00 am

:9:30 am

10:00 am

10:30 am

11:00 am

12:15 pm

-

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968451 Date: 08/26/2016

PHONE CALL w/SE GEORGE MITCHELL
OTR Location

Note: Call will be placed through Ops.

PHONE CALL w/CHERYL AND JACK
OTR Location ’

Note: Call will be placed through Ops.

PHONE CALL w/CHERY

. OTR Location g

Note: Call will be secure and placed through Ops.

Note: {:lwill call through Ops. '

PAONE CALL w/FRENCH FOREIGN MINISTER KOUCHNER (T)
OTR Location

Note: Call will be placed through Ops.

BRIEFING CALL w/MELANNE AND PHILIPPE
OTR Location

DEPART OTR
En route Perry Residence
[drive time: 5 minutes]
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 005968451 Date:

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
MONDAY, AUGUST 31, 2009

12:20 pm

12:30 pm
1:00 pm

1.05 pm

1:10 pm

HRC RON
WJC RON

ARRIVE OTR

TAPED INTERVIEW w/LISA LING, OPRAH WINFREY SHOW

1

Contact: Rachel Hanfling, Field Producer Cell |

Note: ‘Taped 25-30 minute interview for a future show focusing on Women'’s
Issues.

DEPART Perry Residence
En route OTR

[drive time: 5 minutes]
ARRIVE OTR

OTR
OTR

08/26/2016
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969505 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watchﬁ, Inc.

From: - . H [HDR22@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Monday, September 07, 2009 8.25:29 AM

To: 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov'; Huma Abedin [RELEASE IN FULL]
Subject: Re: Schedule

Just learned Holbrooke will be back Tues night and be in office all day Wed. I've decided not to go to Cronkite service so |
can see him either Tues or Wedq.

Ok on McCain mtg.

----- Original Message -----

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>

To: H; Huma Abedin; Vaimoro, Lona J: <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
Sent: Mon Sep 07 08:22:58 2009

Subject; Re: Schedule

| made a few changes to the line block yesterday so happy to send to you after | follow up on these items -- you will have
meetings this week on Iran, Iraq and Non Pro with the Iran team tomorrow.

- Hill is on Friday with the Iraq team -- you can see him privately either before or after.

- Will move Holbrooke to 8am on Thursday.

- Can | offer Collins, McCain, Graham and Lieberman Fnday morning for a meeting?

- Will follow-up on Daalder, Kessler, Rahm and women's lunch/dinner.

Lona Valmoro ,
Special Assistant to Secretary of State Hillary Clinton .
(202) 647-9071

, = Original Message -----
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Mon Sep 07 08:04:00 2009
Subject: Schedule
For Tuesday, when will | see Daalder and Hill? ~
I'm not sure | have the time to go back to NY for Cronkite funeral aitho | would still like to.
I need more time w Holbrooke on Thursday so see if he can be moved to 12:45 or another time that works like 8am.
19
I want to meet w people Thursday night so pls don't schedule anything after Capricia's event.
On Friday, can Kessler be moved to next week?
Rahm told me there may be a small mtg w the POTUS on Sunday morning so | may need to take plane back either late
Sat night or early Sun am. Also Rahm said he wanted to see me alone sometime before that Sunday mtg. Pls follow up on
both mtgs.
Ifthere is a Sunday am mtg w POTUS, | will also try to go to the Ling funch.
Why are there no early staff mtgs listed for Thurs the 10th and Fri the 11th on the line?

| see the Iran dinner on the schedule but not a women's policy lunch or dinner. Can we do that Monday the 14th or
_-Thursday the 17th? | want to do it before the Development speech.

Talk w Cheryl and others about doing the development speech in NY combined w "town hall" at a college or other venue
on Monday the 21st (which would make Philippe happy).

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 005969505 Date: 08/26/2016




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969312 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: , H [HDR22@clintonemail.com] :ELE,::EASE IN
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 9:57.09 AM /
To: 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov'; Huma Abedin :
Subject: Schedule

| can talk right now. Can we do conf call about Lona's memo?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F- 2015 06322 Doc No. C05969312 Date: 08/26/2016




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969487 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Jiloty, Lauren C [JilotyL.C@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 07, 2009 12:29:47 AM IRELEASE IN FEJLL]
To: H . "

ccC: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Call list

Ok

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemait.com>
Sent: Mon Sep 07 00:28:26 2009

Subject: Call list

- Pls revise as follows—
Add

Mayor Tom Menino -
Judith Hope

! A NAINAIDN4A R

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969487 Date: 08/26/2016




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969429 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

IRELEASE IN FULL|

From: Jiloty, Lauren C [JilotyLC@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 1:57:23 PM
To: Abedin, Huma; Huma Abedin
Subject: 2 speechwriting items
~ Attachments: iftar and SRMC Pandith Swearing In Concept Paper 090409.docx; concept note IASPN launch
090409.docx .

Huma -

The speechwriting office sent over the 2 attached items to HRC right before she left today. | gave
hard copies to her, but just in case you want them or need them, here they are for you. '

LJ

Lauren Jiloty - ’
Special Assistant to
" Secretary Hillary Rodham Clinton

JilotyLC@state.gov

it R LY N

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969429 Date: 08/26/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969533 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

[RELEASE IN FULL|

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Monday, September 07, 2009 10:28:08 AM
To: ‘ValmoroLJ@state gov' )
Subject: Re: Schedule

No she won't go to cronkite.

-—-- Original Message -—--

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Sep 07 10:01:26 2009

Subject; Re: Schedule

I need to revise it -- question for you — do you think she will change her mmd about Cronkite? | will tum it off but wanted
to check with you.

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to Secretary of State Hiflary Clinton
(202) 647-9071

—-- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Valmoro, Lona J

Sent' Mon Sep 07 09:09:08 2009

Subject: Re: Schedule

Il print line block for her today or do u want to revise first?

-—-- Original Message ~----

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>

To: H; Huma Abedin; Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
Sent: Mon Sep 07 08:22:58 2009

Subject: Re: Schedule

| made a few changes to the line block yesterday so happy to send to you after | follow up on these items .- you will have
meetings this week on lran, Irag and Non Pro with the Iran team tomorrow.

- Hifl is on Friday with the Iraq team -- you can see him privately elther before or after.

- Will move Holbrooke to 8am on Thursday.

- Can | offer Collins, McCain, Graham and Lieberman Friday morning for a meeting?

- Will follow up on Daalder, Kessler, Rahm and women's lunch/dinner.

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to Secretary of State Hillary Clinton
(202) 647-9071 \
---- Original Message ----
* From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Mon Sep 07 08:04:00 2009
Subject: Schedule
For Tuesday, wﬁen'will | see Daalder and Hill?
I'm not sure | have the time to go back to NY for Cronkite funeral aitho | would still like to.
I need more time w Holbrooke on Thursday so see if he can be moved to 12:45 or another time that works like 8am.
1 want to meet w people Thursday night so plis don't schedule an‘ything after Capricia's event.
On Friday, can Kessler be moved to next week?
Rahm told me there may be a small mtg w the POTUS on Sunday moming so | may need to take plane back either late

. Sat night or early Sun am. Also Rahm said he wanted to see me alone sometlme before that Sunday mtg. Pls follow up on
both mtgs.

ANIRAINNAAE

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969533 Efate 08/26/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969533 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

Ifthere is a Sunday am mtg w POTUS, | will also try to go to the Llng Junch,
Why are there no early staff migs listed for Thurs the 10th and Fri the 11th on the line?

| see the Iran dinner on the schedule but not a women's policy lunch or dinner Can we do that Monday the 14th or
Thursday the 17th? | want to do it before the Development speech. '

Talk w Cheryl and others about doing the development speech in NY combined w "town hall” at a college or other venue
on Monday the 21st (which would make Philippe happy).

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969533 Date: 08/26/2016
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0. C05968870 Datle: 08/26/2016

(RELEADE IN FULL

SAVE THE DATE

Will host a Restricted High Level'Meeting

-~

real change in the area of women, peace aid security”
Wednesday September 23" 2009, at 7.45
Room 1 of the Delegates Dining Room,
Breakfast will be served.

Inquiries at delegation-new-york-euinfo@ec.europa.eu
Orcall 212 401 01 23

4.

United Nations Deputy Secretary-General Ms. Asha-Rose Migiro, African Union Commissioner for
Peace and Security, Amb. Ramtane Lamamra and European Union Commissioner for External
Relations and Neighbourhood Policy, Mrs. Benita Ferrero-Waldner

"Towards the 10™ Anniversary of the UN Security Council resolution 1325: joining forces for bringing

Scating is limitcd at the cvent. A personal and non-transferable invitation will follow shortly.

Please note that UN Grounds passes or Delegates passes will be required for entry to the event.

«

+

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968870 D
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969354 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

]

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@ clintonemail.com] |
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 11:23:21 AM '

To: Doug Band RELEASE
Subject: RE: - ‘ - IN FULL

i know the panama desk was on vacation
let me check in

From: Doug Band

Sent; Thursday, September 03, 2009 10:20 AM
To: Huma Abedin .

Subject:

Need follow up on that chris ruddy panama request and just have him connect with someone

LA TN T g
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IObtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. i

From: . Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 3:58:21 PM
To: ‘JilotyLC@state.gov'

Subject: Re: 2 speechwriting items

Thanks s0 much!

----- Original Message -----

From; Jiloty, Lauren C <J||otyLC@state gov>

To: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Sent: Fri Sep 04 13:57:23 2009

Subject: 2 speechwriting items

Huma -

[RELEASE IN FULL]

The spéechwriting office sent over the 2 attached items to HRC right before she left today. | gave hard copies to her, but

just in case you want them or need them, here they are for you.

LJ

Lauren Jiloty

Special Assistant to

Secretary Hillary Rodham Clinton
JilotyLé@slate.gov

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322

\
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

[RELEASE IN FULL)

Officials and l ﬂ

Students ' . : |
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969417 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer [BealeCA@state.gov)

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 12:48:43 PM

To: Huma Abedin

CC: S_SpecialAssistants :

Subject: FW: read file for S in NY [RELEASE IN FULL]
Hi Huma,

In case your state blackberry still isn't working...
Courtney

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 12:41 PM
To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Subject: read file for S in NY

Hi Huma,

We have 4-5 items for the Secretary that came in this morning and/or that she requested. We will

send them together in a pouch with the DS agent going up with her to NY. They are all read items,
with the one exception of a S/IGWI decision memo that Amb. Verveer just dropped off about format
and agenda for the UNGA Women HOS and FMs Iunch

Regards,

Courtney

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No.C05969417 Date: 08/26/2016




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968727 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: * Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) lRELEASE IN ‘
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 8:19:31 AM FULL

To: H

Subject:

* I'm here. Would like to take secure phone and test it.
U need to call into ops at 830 and they will connect u to mitchell

' MHA NQIN1IY%N1R
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968727 Date: 08/26/2016
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. 7
~ From: Huma Abedin [Huma@glintonemail.com) :

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 10:03:27 AM . '
To: H - : ———
Subject: Re! Kouchner - RELEASE IN |

g ' FULL |

1

No

----- Orlginal Message -----'

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 31 09:56:04 2009
Subject: Kouchner

Do | have to call him?

1

NAINAIINAR .

’ : A
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968873 Date: 08/26/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969351 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. ‘

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: : Wednesday, September 02, 2009 9:43:33 PM
- To: ‘hanleymr@state.gov' ,
Subject: ‘ 'RELEASE IN FULL]

Before | forget | have a dinner on the 10th
Then there's a congressional iftar too, right?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969351 Date: 08/26/2016
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Manhattan Charter School
Prospective Student Questions RELEASE IN FULL
(As pre-submitted by students) B '
First Grade '

Why do you think education is important?
Are good citizens smart?

What is the title of your favorite book?
What is your favorite subject?

Do you play an instrument?

Did you have recess when you were a kid?
Did you have a lot of hémework?

What was your first grade teacher’s name?
Did you wear a uniform in school?

What did you learn in Kindergarten?

Have you been to Central Park?

Is your job fun?

Have you ever been to Spain?

What is your favorite school lunch?

Second Grade |

Do you have secret agents?

Where do you live? ’

What school did you go to?

What is your job like?

What did you do in the White House when you were First Lady?
Where do you work? B

What dp you know about our school?

Why ;10 you like your job?:

LA NOINAINNA 5
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What did you like about school?

How old are you?

What is your life like now?

What did you study in college?

Did you go to a charter school?

Who cooks dinner when you’re not home?

Are there any new laws yoﬁ are trying to have passed?

What is it like inside the White House?

Can you lower rent for people who don’t have much money?
Did your daughter go to a school or was she home schooled?
What do you do in the White House?

Are you very rich?

What do you do for 'fun?

How big is the White House?

How is Bill Clinton feeling?

Can President Obama visit us too? Can you ask him?

Third Grade

Do you like your job?

What does your job focus on the most? What is hardest about it?

What college did you go to? -

What did you study in college?

What was your favorite subject?

Where did you grow dp?

What is it like working with President Obama?

Where do you live? .

What did you have to do to become Secretary of State?

, HA NA/IN1I1IN15
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Wheﬂ ybu were growing up, did you ever think you would be famous around the
world?

Do you have any pets?

What is your favorite hobby? -

Besides the United States, what is );our favorite county you’ve visited?
Would you like to be the principal of a school?

What books have you written? | ‘

Would you like to work in a school?

How many countries have you visited?

What school did you go to? '

What is your favorite cduntry?

Where were you born?

Were you thinking of bemg the pre51dent of the United States when you were in
third grade?

Where is your college?

Do you have to go all around the country?

‘What was it like being the Senator of New York?
What did you learn in third grade?

"‘Would you love to be a teacher?

Have you ever been to Iraq?

Do you live in the white house? .

When you were in third gfade, were you thinking about traveling?
How did you get to be Secretary of State?

Why did you want to be president?

How are schools in other states?

How long have you been working with President Obama?

LA NOINAINNAE
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Fourth Grade
Who is your role model?
What college did you go to?
What was like for you in 4™ grade?
. What is your fgvorite job that you have ever had?
Who was your favorite teacher when you were in school? Why?
What was your favorite subject in school?
What is your favorite book? Why?
If you were president what would you change?
Why do you care about kids and their education?
What was it like to be the Senator of New York State? What duties did you have?
Who is your most important helper? |
How does it feel to be the first woman to be so close to being president? '
What is your favorite part of your job?
Why did you want to be President?

What countries have you been to as Secretary of State? Which one was your
favorite?

What does it mean to be Secretary of State? What do you do all day?
What is it like to make a speech in front of thousands of people?
What does it feel like to help people every day?
How can we act as role models for other students around the country?
What was your favorite subject? |
“What difficult jobs did you have as senator?
When you were 8 or 9 were you thinking of being president?
When ybu were in college what was your major?
Where did you go to college and why did you decide to go there?

When were you born?

' HA NaI/N1/7015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969668 Date: 08/26/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969668 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

What is your favorite book?

What did it feel like to be the first woman senator from New York?
What qualities do you think you must have to be a senator?

Why do you support Barrack dbama?

What inspired you to be senator?

How long were you senator?

What was difficult about being the first la.dy?

Who inspired you to be senator?‘

What is it like to meet lots of famous people around the world?

Fifth Gi'ade
How are you planning to help education in the USA and in other countries?

How did you become the Secretary of State?

-

What school did you go to in the 5" grade?
i What did you have to do to get the opportunity to work in the US government?

< If you had become the president, what changes would you have made in
education?

If you were a teacher what would you teach to your students about the world?
Would you like to teach only one subject?
How does it feel to be respected by President Obama?

Even though you didn’t get elected president, how does it feel to be at the place
you are now?

What is your daughter doing? Can you ask her to come visit us too? How old 1s
she? '

What was your daughter’s favorite book in 5™ grade? -
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 8:43.45 AM oEI EASE IN |
To: Huma Abedin ' : |:§5::EASE IN ‘
Subject: RE: S|

{ am not berrying you for the next few days unless the Intrepid sinks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 8:39 AM

To: Valmoro, Lona J

Subject; Fw:

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: ‘hanleymr@state.gov' <hanleymr@state.gov>; 'JllotyLC@state gov' <dilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent; Fri Sep 04 08:38:50 2009

State berry not working fyi
Email me here for the time being
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 7:31:42 PM 5E1 EAGE IN |
To: *H; Huma Abedin IEEII:EASE IN ‘

Subject: Re: Jones

Sarah F asked if it could stay on tomorrow’s schedule. Happy to revisit if you would like me to.

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to Secretary of State Hillary Clinton
(202) 647-9071

—--- Original Message —---

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Tue Sep 01 19:10:49 2009

Subject: Jones

I thought we were moving him to Thursday but schedule | just got sayé tomorrow. What's status?

LA NAINAINAAR
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From: Abedm, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> _ - ’ lRELEASE IN PART 1
Sent: Tuesday, September 1,200 8:19 AM B5,B6

To: humamabedir ] !

Subject: Fw: Additional Paragraph

Attach: Somalia - Draft RepIyL Grid doc, Revised draft from State doc

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: 'hdr22@clintonemail.com' <hdr22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tue Sep 01 04:39:19 2009

Subject: Fw: Additional Paragraph ¢ .

Huma - Can you print attachments for hrc

HRC - See message in email b/l *

From: Schwartz, Eric P
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Lew, Jacab J; Koh, Harold Hongju

Sent: Mon Aug 31 22:14:56 2009
Subject: Additional Paragraph

Dear Cheryl:

As we discussed, | have added two sentences to the State-OFAC letter

| rm attaching three documents: the revised draft, the grid that you have seen, and the OFAC-

State memo that you have also seen.

The only document that is changed is the one labeled “revised draft from State.”

1 have not shown the revisions to AID, as | want to be sure they work for you first.

Two other issues about which you should be aware:

First,l

Second,|

Best,
Eric

LJ
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[RELEASE IN PART BS|

BACK TO SCHOOL REMARKS
SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
SEPTEMBER 8, 2009 NEW YORK, NY '

B5

WA Na/N1/7015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969767 Date: 08/26/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969767 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

o\@

<

c”'é’e

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

0\0

<

<z°'°’°

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969767 Date: 08/26/2016

B5 |




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969767 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

0\0

&

<z°’°’o

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969767 Date: 08/26/2016

B5 |




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969767 Date: 08/26/2016  B5
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

0\0 '.

<

<z°'°’0

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969767 Date: 08/26/2016




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969350 Date: 08/26/2016

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
RELEASE IN |
PARTB6

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] ‘ ‘ !
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 2:19:03 PM !
;z'bject: 'RE: Schedule

was really | B6
From: H

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 12:31 PM |
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: Schedule

Thx. How wasll }

----- Original Message ----- \

From: Huma Abedin

To: H; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
Sent: Wed Sep 02 12:23:03 2009

Subject: RE: Schedule

tickets shouldnt be a problem, just put request in.
" its about 45 min from chappaqua and starts at 8pm.

From: H

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 10:56 AM
To: Huma Abedin; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov'
Subject; Schedule

| may need to stay until Friday to finish up some stuff. Can you book the shuttle for around 1-2pm?

Also, what's status w Jones mig?
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
implemented by contractors, grantees, and international organizations.|
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ELEASE IN PAR
OAS Social Protectioii Network Launch, 9/22 ';5 SEIN PART

Technical Briefing - NYC’s Draft Invite List (8/10)
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o UNGA FOOD SECURITY EVENT: Large
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HRC PRIVATE LINE BLOCK
Updated as of { TIME \@ "h:mm am/pm" \* MERGEFORMAT Yon { DATE \@ -
"M/d/yyyy" \* MERGEFORMAT }
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September 4, 2009

Rooney (x7-7203, | ) RELEASE IN PART’
BS, B6 _

CONCEPT PAPER
REMARKS AT LAUNCH OF INTER-AMERICAN SOCAL PROTECTION NETWORK
NEW YORK, N.Y.
SEPTEMBER 22, 2009
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@statc.gov> ART B6
Sent: Monday, September 7, 2009 5:14 PM

To: humamabedi

Subject: Fw: updated private line block as of september 7th

Attach: updated private line block as of september 7th.docx

From: Valmoro, Lona J

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Mon Sep 07 15:54:20 2009

Subject: updated private line block as of september 7th

N
Will you print out for HRC or should | fax to her? <<updated private line block as of september 7th.docx>>

LY IAA‘-
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [VaimoroLJ@state.gov] RELEASE I‘.N |
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 11:04:32 AM [PART B6 |
To: - H; Huma Abedin :

CcC: Abedin, Huma

Subject: " RE: Schedule

Will do on shuttle. Jones' office called me about an hour ago and said they are still tooking for time on Thursday afternoon
-- will follow up again shorly.

-----Original Message----- -
From: H [maito:HDR22@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 10:57 AM

To: Huma Abedin; \Jalmoro, Lona J

Subject: Schedule

I may need to stay until Friday to finish up some stuff. Can you book the shuttle for around 1-2pm?

Also, what's status w Jones mtg?
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RECEASE IN PART

NOTE FOR THE SECRETARY B5
From: Carlos Pascual September 6, 2009
Subject: Initial Impressions
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UNCLASSIFIED
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| B5
EVENT SCENARIO FOR THE SECRETARY
EVENT: The Secretary’ s Participation in the NY400 Week Opening

Ceremony
DATE/TIME: September 8, 2009; 9:00 am
DURATION: 45 minutes
LOCATION: Intrepid Aircraft Carrier Museum, Manhattan

PRESS: Official photographers in Green Room; Open press throughout,
including a Dutch helicopter and a NY Daily News helicopter

INTERPRETATION: None

ATTIRE: Business

GIFTS: Mayor Bloomberg will ask you to join him in presenting a
‘ Tiffany Bowl to the Prince and Princess to close the ceremony

EVENT TIMELINE
J

9:00am  SECRETARY CLINTON arrives at the Intrepid, walks up three
flights of stairs, enters the Green Room, and meets Mayor Bloomberg.

9:02am  The Royal Entourage arrives and is escorted to the Green Room for
- introductions, official photographs, and a short briefing on the order
of events.

9:15 am SECRETARY CLINTON, the Prince, the Princess, and Mayor, in that
order, exit the Green Room, glimb a flight of stairs, and walk onto the
flight deck, pausing in front of an NY400 banner for a brief photo.

9:16am  SECRETARY CLINTON and Mayor Bloomberg walk up the L-
shaped red carpet, followed by the Prince and Princess.

9:17am  SECRETARY CLINTON and the others take the stage, and face
south for the 21-gun salute.

UNCLASSIFIED
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9:23 am

9:26 am
9:29 am
9:32 am

© 9:35am

9:45 am

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.
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SECRETARY CLINTON and the others turn to face the flags behind
the band for the playing of the U.S. and Dutch national anthems.

Mayor Bloomberg makes remarks and introduces SECRETARY
CLINTON.

SECRETARY CLINTON makes remarks.

Mayor Bloomberg introduces the Prince, who makes remarks.
Mayor Bloomberg asks SECRETARY CLINTON to join him at the
podium to present the Prince and Princess with a Tiffany Bowl

engraved with NY landmarks.

SECRETARY CLINTON and the others exit the stage up the red
carpet as the band plays.

SECRETARY CLINTON departs.
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} .

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] —~
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 1:28:24 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: JilotyLC@state.gov'. - B6

CC: 'FogartyDJ@state.gov'

Subject: ,Re: Shirts?

----- Original Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
To: Huma Abedin

Cc: Foganty, Daniel J <FogartyDJ@state.gov>
Sent: Fri Sep 04 11:55:37 2009

Subject: Shirts? '

Huma,

Lauren

Layren Jiloty

Special Assistant to

Secretary Hillary Rodham Clinton
JilotyLC@state.gov

©
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 8:37:21 AM , RELEASE IN
To: . Doug Band , [PART B6
Subject: Re: Panama case :

She's the dep assistant secretary for the whole bureau.
The panama desk guy is on leave so | asked that she at least reach out.

----- Original Message -----
,From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Sep 04 08:18:43 2009
Subject: Fw: Panama case

----- Original Message ----- . .

From: Christopher Ruddy | |
To: dban J<dband |
Sent: Fri Sep 04 08:01:20 2009 '

Subject: FW. Panama case

From: Jacobson, Roberta S [mailto:JacobsonRS@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 7:32 AM

To: ruddy{

Subject: Panama case

Mr. Ruddy: Your inquiry about the Lucom case has been passed to the Bureau of Western Hemisphere Affairs here at
State. | apologize for not getting you a response on our posmon last evening, but we will get back to you as soon as
possible today. Many thanks. Roberta Jacobson

Roberta S. Jacobson ' =

Deputy Assistant Secretary

éureau of Western Hemisphere Affairs

Department of State
(202)-647-8387

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969366 Date: 08/26/2016




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969385 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Hanley, Monica R [HanleyMR@state.gov] —
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 10:13:57 AM |RELEASE IN ‘
To: Huma Abedm PART B6
Subject: RE: ' .

They want applications for next year and the rest of the current year by today. 1 can take care of.

-

-----Original Message-----

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 10.05 AM

To: Hanley, Monica R )
Subject: Re: -

What's|_
| do need new parking. But doesn't mine expire next year?

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state gov>
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Sep 04 09:23:06 2009

Subject: RE:

Sorry to bother but two things - did you need help with your parking permit? Today is last today to submit for current
season and next season.
And FYi - |

—---Original Message-----

From: Huma Abedin [mailto;:Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 8:39 AM

To: Hanley, Monica R; Jiloty, Lauren C

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

From: - Reines, Philippe | [reinesp@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 10:22:38 AM .

To: Abedin, Huma; Huma Abedin;| |
Subject; O Brief -
Attachments:  2009.8.31 Oprah. Brief.docx

Attached

Let us know when you want me and Melanne to talk to HRC

From: Reines, Philippe I

To: Verveer, Melanne S

Cc: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Mon Aug 31 10:02:05 2009
Subject: O Brief

Melanne, unless you have anything to add, the attached is ready for HRC

From: Philippe Reines <preines _J
To: Reines, Philippe I l

~ Sent: Mon Aug 31 09:56:55 2009
Subject: O

' UAAn
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968880 Date: 0
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969432 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

September 4, 2009

Kamanda (x7-8656, )

CONCEPT PAPER

RELEASE IN PART
BS5, B6

REMARKS AT THE
SWEARING-IN CEREMONY FOR :
THE SPECIAL REPRESENTATIVE TO MUSLTM COMMUNITIES
AND
THE STATE DEPARTMENT IFTAR
WASHINGTON, DC
SEPTEMBER 15, 2009

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969432 Date: 08/26/2016
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969318 Date: 08/26/2016

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watchdre—————
: ' RELEASE IN

From: Verveer, Melanne S [VerveerMS@state.gov] PART B6
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 2:43:15 PM

To: Huma Abedin; H; preines|

Subject: RE: Feedback?

I've not heard the audio. but | have no doubt it went well.

Melanne S. Verveer )
Ambassador at Large for Global Women S Issues

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street NW, Room 6805

Washington, DC 20520

Tel: (202) 647-7283

Fax: (202) 647-7288

VerveerMS@state.gov

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Tuesday September 01, 2009 2:33 PM

To: H; 'preines kVerveer Melanne S
Subject: Re: FeeﬁBac 7

It was taping in chicago today so it won't be airing same day. | thought you were excellent, and had great chemlstry with
lisa. | know pir heard the audio. Not sure that melanne has yet.

---- Original Message -----

~ From: H
To: 'preines premes! f;'verveerms@state.gov' <verveerms@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Sent: Tue SGp UT 142417 2009 -

Subject: Feedback?

Any from the taping yesterday or today's showing?

e

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969318 Date: 08/26/2016
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Obtained viq FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. '

From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov)

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 10:26:50 AM BEI EACE IN
To: Huma Abedin ’RELEASE IN ‘
Subject: RE: Invite to Kristof reception PAR_TL

Unfortunately, no attachment.

—0Original Message— ) !
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 10: 25 AM

To: Valmoro, Lona J

Subject: Fw: Invite to Kristof receptlon

Can't open details on my berry so hope you can.
—-Qriginal Message——

From: Susan McCue

To: Huma Abedin

Sent. Sép 7, 2009 8:39 PM

Subject: FW: Invite to Kristof reception

Hi Huma - hope you're well. 1 don't have your State email but am hopmg you
can pass this along to the Secretary and also hoping you can join if you're
around. Thanks! Susan
—— Forwarded Message
From: Sara DuBois { ]
Date: Mon, 7 Sep 2009 20:33:15 -0400

To: Susan McCue |
Subject: Invite to Kristof reception

>

' End of Forwarded Message

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969774 Date: 08/26/2016
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RELEASE IN PART

SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON B5.B6
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2009 , :

Monday DRAFT

CHAPPAQUA, NY/NEW YORK, NY/WASHINGTON, DC/CHAPPAQUA, NY

SPECIAL ASSISTANT: LONA VALMORO
OFFICE (202) 647-9071

CELL |

STAFF ASSISTANT: LINDA DEWAN
OFFICE  (202) 647-5733
CELL |

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969581

Date: 08/26/2016 "

" BB

B5

B6




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969581 Date: 08/26/2016 B5 |
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

¢\0

<

Q”'o’o

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No: C05969581 Date: 08/26/2016




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969581 Date: 08/26/2016  B5 |
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

0\0

<

Q”’c’a

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969581 Date: 08/26/2016




~ UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969581 Date: 08/26/2016 B5 |
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

0\0

"/

<z°’°0

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969581 Date: 08/26/2016
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

\RELEASE IN
PART B6
. -~

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH(@statc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, .September 8, 2009 9:15 AM
To: humamabedir| | _ : B6
Subject: Fw: Briefing Book Part 2 for NYC Portion of Tuesday
Attach: Tab 2 Manhattan Charter School Scenario.doc; Tab 2B Manhattan Charter School Site Plan.doc; Tab 2C

Prospective Student Questions.doc; Tab 2D Press Kit.doc; Tab 2E School Pamphlet.doc; Tab 2A Back to

School Remarks doc
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From: Syed, Zia S :
To: Abedin, Huma !
Ce: S_SpecialAssistants; Valmoro, Lona J; Tumer, Michael A; Mills, Pamela G Button, Case; Schwerin, Dan B (PACE); Adler, Caroline E )
Sent: Mon Sep 07 19:52:40 2009 '
Subject: Briefing Book Part 2 for NYC Portion of Tuesday

Attached are the relevant attgchmen'ts for the School event tomorrow. As with the first e-mail, the attachments should
be arranged as follows: Tab 2, followed by Tab 2A, Tab 28, etc.

LA NQINAINNAER
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. RELEASE IN
From: Abcdin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> . PART B5,B6
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2009 747 AM '
To: hymamabcdinl
Subject: Fw: UNGA and Merida :
Attach: Merida Initative Architecture revised.pdf, Note to S - Beyond Merida.docx
Print

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J
Sent: Wed Sep 02 06:12:11 2009
Subject: Fw: UNGA and Merida

More on earlier emall re this topic

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City)
To: Milis, Cheryl D

Sent: Tue Sep 01 09:21:24 2009
Subject; RE: UNGA and Merida

Cheryl - Thank you.[

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 3:21 AM
To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City)

Subject: Re: UNGA and Merida

From: Rascual, Carlos (Mexico City)
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Tue Sep 01 01:10:52 2009
Subject: UNGA and Merida

Cheryl,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969332 Date: 08/26/2016
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Carlos
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969473 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. i

RELEASE IN
From: Abicdin, Huma <AbedinH@statc. gov> PART B5,B6 \ |
Sent: Sunday, September 6, 2009 10:05 PM -
To: humamabedi{ ' ] B6
Subject: Fw: next week -- update and line block attached
Attach: line block through september 15th.docx

From: Valmoro, Lona J ) i
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma :
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J

Sent: Sat Sep 05 21:41:22 2009
Subject: next week -- update and line block attached

Apologies for the delay, | had major laptop issues today (drinking coffee near a laptop isn't always a good idea). Please
find attached a line block through Tuesday, 9/15. A few items to flag:

B5
From: Mills, Cheryl D o
Sent: Saturday, September 05, 2009 7:10 AM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Valmoro, Lona J
Cc: Abedin, Huma
Subject: Re: Briefings
B5

Also, lona xould you email us line block for next week?

Cdm
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RELEASE IN PART

hFro'm: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] . |B5,B6
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 2:36:52 PM
To: 'humamabedml I ) ' B6
Subject: Print Fw: Holbrooke Summary - attached and below |
. Attachments: Holbrooke points.docx

—--- Original Message ——

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 31 14:33:35 2009

Subject: Fw: Holbrooke Summary - attached and below

Pls print.

—-— Original Message —--- ' '
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

To: H

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Abedin; Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Sun Aug 30 15:03:57 2009

Subject; Holbrooke Summary - attached and below

Holbrooke's Contributions on Af/Pak

BS

HA NOIN4 l')n-ﬂlk
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From: Jake Sullivan [mailto:jake sulivan[ | B6

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2009 12:54 PM .
To: Mills, Chery! D; cheryl.mills Sullivan, Jacob J ; B6

Subject: Holbrooke doc . I

As we discussed, here is an updated and reconceptualized Holbr<‘>oke doc.

[1] References/comparisons to the Reidel report are in italics below each item

ﬂﬂ\d nNnAE
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From: Abedin, Huma <Ab.edinH@state.gov> RELE ASEIN ERRF

. |B5,B6
Sent: Monday, September 7, 2009 3:28 PM
To: humamabedin '
Subject: Fw: very close to final draft below and attached
Attach: September.08.09.draft.doc
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From: Valmoro, Lona J

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Mon Sep 07 15:27:48 2009

Subject: very close to final draft below and attached

LA NQINAITNAE
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. RELEASE IN PART

HRC PRIVATE LINE BLOCK ' BS
Updated as of { TIME \@ "h:mm am/pm" \* MERGEFORMAT }on { DATE \@
"M/d/yyyy" \* MERGEFORMAT }
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969320 Date: 08/26/2016

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, MLEASE IN
i [PART B6

From: PIR [preines,

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 3:57:22 PM
To: Huma Abedin; H; 'verveerms@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Feedback?

Yep, | listened in remotely. Thought it was the perfect tone, on a very human level - just right for that audience '

—----Original Message—---
From: Huma Abedin

To: Evergreen

To: PIR .
To: 'verveerms@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Feedback?"
Sent: Sep 1, 2009 2:33 PM

It was taping in chicago today so it won't be airing same day. | thought you were excellent, and had great chemistry with
lisa. | know pir heard the audio. Not sure that melanne has yet.

—-- Qriginal Message —--
From: H

To: 'preines J <prei'nes[= ; 'verveerms@state.gov' <verveerms@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Sent: Tue Sep 01 14:24:17 2009
Subject: Feedback?

Any from the taping yesterday or today's showing?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969320 Date: 08/26/2016
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UNCLASSIFIED U. S Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968876 Date: 08/26/2016
' Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. :

From: Abedin, Huna <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: . Monday, August 31,2009 10 09 AM B6 RELEASE IN |

To: humamabedint | ' lPART B5,B6 .

Subject: Print Fw: Venues[_ ] ;

Attach: S UNGA Large Event scenarios PPTX BS

----- Original Message «=---

From: Plowden, Marisa L

To Guice, April J

Cc* Wohlers, Paul; Klevorick, Caitlin B; Scandola, JoAnn E; Rowland, George C; Abedin, Hima
Sent: Mon Aug 31 10:04:31 2009

Subject. RE: Venues] |

April, per our conversation - here is nur|

Thanks
Marisa

----- Original Mcssage-----

From. Scandola, JoAnn E

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 951 AM
To Plowden, Marisa L; Rowlnnd George C
Ce: Wohlers, Paul; Guice. April J

Subject: RE: Vnnuesi

1 will try and keep appriscd of what's happening with this
Jom

----- Onginal Message-----

From' Plowden, Marisa L

Sont* Monday, August 31, 2009 9:49 AM
T'o. Scandola, JoAm E; Rowland, George C
Cc. Wohlers, Paul -
Subject’ RE- Vcnucs{ ]

Thanks, Joni, and I'm really sorry about interrupting you with this on Saturday

Thanks a lot,
Marisa

----- Original Message-----

From: Scandola, JoAnn E

Scent- Saturday, August 29, 2009 3:47 PM
To: Plowden. Marisa L.

Subject: Re* Venues le

We'll do our best

----- Original Message -~---

From: Plowden, Mansa L

To Scandola, JoAmn E; Abedin, Humsu
Sent: Sat Aug 29 15:200.30 2009
Subject: Venue

That's great, thanks, Joni +

----- Original Message -----
From: Scandola, JoAnn E

To* Plowden, Marisa L

Sent: Sat Aug 29 14:37 52 2009

Subject: Re: Fyi we sull hnvun'{ -

George will be on this We will know more next week.

LA nAINAIO9NAR
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From. Plowden, Marisa L
To. Scandola, JoAnn E
Sent: Sat Aug 29 13.59-59 2009

Subject Re: Fyi we still haven't 1 B5

Thanks JorLiJ| . B5

----- Onginal Message -----
From Scandola, JoAnn E

‘l'o, Plowden, Mansa L

Sent. Sat Aug 29 13:06:57 2009
Subject: Re: Fyi we still haven'

----- Original Message «-=--
From: Plowden, Marisa L

To Scandola, JoAnn £

Sent: Sat Aug 29 12.54-41 2009

Subject. Fyi we still haven' ll |

Jon, to clarity Thanks|

HA NA/N4I2N4K
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From: H <HDR22@clmtoncmail.com> : [RELEASE IN PART BS§|
Sent: . Monday, September 7, 2009 4.01 PM’ \ .

To: * Jiloyl.C@stale.gov', Huma Abedin <Humu@clmlonemall com>

Subject:

Do you know if T have any photo w him? I not 1 need a pholo of me to send for a surprise 50th birthday book

i
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Obtajned via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. 1

" From:  Jiloty, Lauren C [JilotyLC@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 07, 2009 2:05:03 PM _ [RELEASEIN PART
To: H; Huma Abedin B6
Subject: Re: Terry Murray :

| have this cell for her_‘

[ B6

I've called it several times to try to ‘confirm it is right, but there is no voice mall box for It and | haven't yet gotten an answer
when | call. lIl keep digging.

----- Criginal Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Jiloty, Lauren C; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> '
Sent: Mon Sep 07 13:34:55 2009 ' '

Subject; Terry Murray

Can you get a cell for her? | left a message on her home phone. Thx.

HA NQIN1I29N1 5
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov] ;
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 10:27:43 AM

To: Huma Abedin lgll-i\llil'?'ABssE 'N]

Subject: RE: Invite to Kristof reception

Weird, still no attachment.

—---Qriginal Message—-—-

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 10:27 AM

To: Valmoro, Lona J

Subject: Fw: Invite to Kristof reception

Trying again

—----Original Message—-—

From: Susan McCue

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sep 7, 2009 8:39 PM

Subject: FW: Invite to Kristof reception

Hi Huma - hope you're well. | don't have your State email but am hoping you
can pass this along to the Secretary and also hoping you can join if you're
around. Thanks! Susan

—-—- Forwarded Message

From: Sara DuBois { |

Date: Mon, 7 Sep 2009 20:33:15 -0400 o

To: Susan McCue I

Subject: Invite to Kristof recepfion

>

—---- End of Forwarded Message

LA NOINAINNA
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RELEASE IN PART |
BS

BACK TO SCHOOL REMARKS |
SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
|  SEPTEMBER 8, 2009 NEW YORK, NY
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. ' RELEASE IN
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov> PART B5,B6

Scnt: Tuesday, September 8, 2009 10-30 AM

To: humamabedir{ B6
Subject: Fw: Note for the Secretary. Situation In Mexico

Attach: hre 090609.docx

From: Mills, Cheryl D ' . '

To: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Cc: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan; Jaccb J

Sent: Tue Sep 08 07:29:02 2009

Subject: FW: Note for the Secretary: Situation In Mexicé i

FYi

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico Clty) ' '
To: Mills, Cheryl D i
Sent: Mon Sep 07 17:33:53 2009 '

Subject: Note for the Secretary: Situation In Mexico '

NOTE FOR THE SECRETARY ' i
From: Carlos Pascual September 6, 2009
Subject: Initial Impressions
B5
|
’
l
|
/
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Jiloty, Lauren C [JilotyLC@state.gov]
Friday, September 04, 2009 8:47:59 AM RELEASE IN
Huma Abedin ‘PART B5

FW: Mini Schedule Friday 9/4/09 ——

From: Jiloty, Lauren C -
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 8:06 AM

To: 'H'

Cc: Abedin, Huma : S
Subject: Mini Schedule Friday 9/4/09

8:25 am

8:30 am

8:30 am

8:45 am

8:45 am
9:15 am

9:30 am
10:00 am

10:10 am
10:15 am

10:15 am
11:15 am

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969373 Date: 08/26/2016

PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING

Secretary’s Office v N

DAILY SMALL STAFF MEETING

Secretary’s Office

DAILY MEETING w/SENIOR STAFF N

Secretary’s Conference Room

SECURE PHONE CALL w/SUSAN RICE
/

Secretary’s Office
DEPART State Department *En route White House
ARRIVE White House

SMALL GROUP MEETING
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11:20 am DEPART White House *En route State Department
11:25 am ARRIVE State Department

11:30 am MEETING w/REGIONAL BUREAU SECRETARIES

.12:15 pm Deputy’s Conference Room

12:30 pm BRIEFING ON MISSILE DEFENSE

1:00 pm Secretary's Office

1:20 pm DEPART State Department *En route, Washington National Airport
140 pm ARRIVE Wa;e,h‘ington National Airport

2:00 pm DEPART Washington National Airport via US Airways Shuttle #2174
3:20 pm ARRIVE LaGuardia Airport

3:30 pm DEPART. LaGuardié Airport *En route Private Residence .

4:.30 pm ARRIVE Private Residence
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Seneral bescription

Examplas
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United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520 SELEASE IN PART‘

MEMORANDUM
August 2009
TO: ‘Adam Szubin
Director
Office of Foreign Assets Control
Department of the Treasury
FROM: Steve Bondy
Director .
Office of Terrorism Finance and Economic Sanctions
Policy
. SUBJECT: State/USAID Somalia Programs

B5
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RELEASE IN PART

B6
From: Abcedin, Huma <AbcdinH(@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 7, 2009 5:15 PM
To: humamabedinlr
Subject: Fw: Back to School Remarks
Attach: Back to School Remarks.doc

From: Syed, Zia S
Yo: Mills, Pamela G

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Abedin, Huma; Falvo, Christine E; Adier, Caroline E; Tumer, Michael A; Kenna, Corley; Valmoro, Lona J

Sent: Mon Sep 07 16:57:32 2009
Subject: FW: Back to Schoo! Remarks

Pamela, Attached are slightly amended remarks for the school event.
N .
Best, Zia.

- i A s
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From: " Jiloty, Lauren C [JilotyLC@state.gov] : )

Sent: . Saturday, S 05, :54: " ;

T(e)? HSmu; %ed;;;)tﬁmber 5 .2009 3:54:20 PM _[RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: Terry Murray B6 :

1 have a home number_

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Jiloty, Lauren C
Sent: Sat Sep 05 15:51:28 2009

Subject: Re: Terry Murray

| have a cell that has changed. TracI{ing down new one

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: JilotyLC@state.gov' <JilotyLC@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Sent; Sat Sep 05 14:39:53 2009

Subject: Terry Murray

Do either of you have numbers for her? She's the President of the Mass State Senate and was a big supporter of mine
during the primaries.

UNGCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969438 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 7, 2009 6:40 PM
To: humamabedir| |
Subject: Fw: Updated Intrepid Scenario
Attach: Intrepld Scenarlo.doc

Date: 08/26/2016

RELEASE IN
PART B6

From: Turner, Michael A

To: Syed, Zia S; S_SpecialAssistants; Valmoro, Lona J; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Mon Sep 07 18:03:58 2009

Subject: Updated Intrepid Scenario

Good day...The latest Is attached below. Please advise on the remaining issues—listed in the Note section Cheers!

From: Michael Turner |
To: Turner, Michael A
Sent: Mon Sep 07 17:59:54 2009
Subject:

Hotmail® is up to 70% faster Now good news travels really fast. Try it now.

LA noin4dinna R
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